BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canion, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857
MEMORANDUM
August 10, 2016

TO: Sheila jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District Il
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District llI
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

FROM: Dan Gaillet, P.E. ¢(
County Engineer/Road Manager

RE: Canton Street Paving Request

The City of Canton has requested the following streets to be paved (includes milling):

Street Limits County Crews Contractor
(Material Costs Only)
North Union West North to Yandell $61,866.67 $83,200.00
West Academy S Union to S Liberty $9,908.33 - $13,325.00
S W Street W Fulton to W Peace $10,730.00 $14,430.00
" Maris St E Peace to dead end $22,233.33 $29,900.00
E N Street Miller to Jackson $30,208.33 $40,625.00
W Fuiton St RR Track to S Liberty $50,112.00 $67,392.00

Total Cost 5185,058.67 $248,872.00

It is anticipated that the excess funds from the Bond Fund will be used to fund these roads.
if funds are not available, the roads that are not completed will be rolled into next year’s road
plan,
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